









BROADCAST JOURNALIST

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF JOURNALISM

Missouri School of Journalism

Minor in Business

Honors College

University of Missouri | 2011

Journalism Study Abroad London, England Imperial College | 2010

SKILLS

- Social Media Management
- Basic App Building
- Photoshop
- Public Speaking
- Leadership
- Collaboration
- Writing and Storytelling
- Active Listening
- Conflict Resolution
- Problem Solving

//COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

AND HONORS

- 2017 Mid-America Regional
 Emmy Award Winner,
 Spot News
- Certificate in Multicultural
 Studies
- Cardinal Glennon Children's Hospital, steering committee
- Humane Society ofMissouri, Bark in the Park
- St. Jude Children's Hospital
- Special Olympics

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Strong media and communication professional with a demonstrated history of working in the broadcast journalism industry covering breaking, historical, and national news events while connecting with people of all backgrounds – from politicians to celebrities to the neighbor next door. Award-winning reporter, experienced television anchor, host, emcee, and producer who regularly works under pressure and meets tight deadlines. Skilled in public speaking, interviewing, adlibbing, and social media specializing in public engagement, business, top and trending stories, and pop culture.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Morning News Anchor, Reporter KTVI/St. Louis, MO | 2014-2019

- Anchored Fox 2 News in the Morning weekday newscasts and other assigned newscasts.
- Regularly field anchored, hosted live shows in studio and on location, and conducted live and recorded interviews
- Performed a variety of live shots, breaking news to entertainment
- Created and generated social media content on multiple platforms
- Emceed and volunteered at various community events

Morning News Anchor/Producer, Reporter KTVQ/Billings, MT | 2012-2014

- Anchored and produced weekday morning newscasts
- Wrote and edited news and feature stories
- Researched, generated ideas, booked and conducted daily segments and interviews, live and taped
- Planned, organized, scheduled, and anchored live, on-location shows

Anchor/Reporter
KOMU/Columbia, MO | 2008-2011

- Anchored weekend newscasts and other assigned newscasts and performed live shots
- Shot, wrote, and edited day-turn news packages and feature stories

Intern

Fox News Channel/New York, NY | Summer 2010 Fox Business Network/London, England | Spring 2010

- Worked side by side with Fox & Friends anchor Alisyn Camerota, pitched stories, prepped anchor, and travelled on shoots
- Main researcher/producer in "We Will Not Be Silenced," a six part series on voting fraud
- Fox Business Morning and Fox Business.com researcher, writer, and anchor assistant